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Hanaman, Cathlene

From: Domina, Katherine

Sent: Wednesday, November 08, 2017 5:24 PM
To: Hanaman, Cathlene

Subject: AB 351 Amendments

Hi Cathlene,

| need a couple of amendments drafted to AB 351 for tomorrow’s floor session:

1. Create a new definition of witness/consent process for witnesses where if you are a witness that is depicted in
the video, or your voice is heard, that you are notified there is an open records request, and it will be released
unless you request within 14 days that it be redacted.

a. Create a separate track for folks who are informants, is a juvenile, or is on the grounds of a hospital,
rape treatment center, or other health care facility

2. Expand the categories of videos that are retained beyond 120 days to include:
a. Allegations of misconduct involving 4" amendment violations (illegal searches)
Complaints about inappropriate or unethical conduct or bias-based policing
When a weapon is drawn or physical force used regardless of injury or death to an individual
When an individual has been detained ‘
When there is a pending open records request

P ooy

Thanks very much!

Katie Domina

Office of Representative Chris Taylor
PO Box 8953

Madison, WI 53708

(608) 266-5342

Twitter.com/christaylorwi
Facebook.com/representative.taylor
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,
TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO ASSEMBLY BILL 351

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

1. Page 2, line 11\:/~after “recording and” insert “, except for data about which
a request under s.\/19.35 is pending,”.

2. Page 2, line 20: after that line insert:\/

W

If an individual alleges that an unconstitutional search has occurred, all
activity relating to the search\./

5. If a complaint has been made regarding inappropriate or unethical conduct
or bias—based\/].oolicing, all activity relating to the conduct or policing.\/

6. An encounter that resulted in the brandishing of a weapon or in the use of
physical force against an individualf/

7. An encounter that resulted in the detention of an individual.”.
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3. Page 3, line 24: delete that line and substitute “2., 3., 4., 5., 6., or 7 \if the
data record anything specified in sub. (2) (b) 1., 2., 3., 4., 5., 6., or 7.:/the data are”.

(END)



